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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 1:52 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace'; ‘Hwang, Shiang Yi'; SUR

Cc: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

Subject: RE: CMTD2000638/SYH - LKK/ SKZ2917A & SBV6828A ACC ON 9 FEBRUARY 2020
ALONG 8 JALAN GIRANG AT ABOUT 1930 HOURS

Attachments: SBV 6828A PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Shiang Yi,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SBV 6828A
Date of survey: 11/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 4:55 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Elaine Toh' <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>; 'Hwang, Shiang
Yi' <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ylteam26@gmail.com; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000638/SYH - LKK/ SKZ2917A & SBV6828A ACC ON 9 FEBRUARY 2020
ALONG 8 JALAN GIRANG AT ABOUT 1930 HOURS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

“Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeqy »

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 February, 2020 4:47 PM
To: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@yvisionlawllc.com>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>;
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'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com’
<assignments(@lkkauto.com>; sur(@lkkauto.com

Ce: ylteam26@gmail.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye/@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000638/SYH - LKK/ SKZ2917A & SBV6828A ACC ON 9 FEBRUARY 2020 ALONG
8 JALAN GIRANG AT ABOUT 1930 HOURS

Our Reference: CMTD2000638/SYH
Your Reference: SBV 6828 A (et)

Without Prejudice
Date: 10/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S VISION LAW LLC

Dear Elaine,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ2917A & SBV6828A ON 09.02.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint Mr. Kenneth Kong of LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SBV6828A on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvev@sompo.com.sg

O SOMPO A Century of Trust

IN‘"UF‘AF\CE




So;'npo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

& App Store

! For Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now (@ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwangi@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: ylteam26@gmail.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.yve/@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000638/SYH - PRI/ SKZ2917A(NR) & SBV6828A ACC ON 9 FEBRUARY 2029
ALONG 8 JALAN GIRANG AT ABOUT 1930 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SBV 6828 A (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Dear Sir/Madam.

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of
Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of KENNETH KONG (NORTH AREA) - LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Venue: H C Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City

Singapore 575722
Contact: Mr. Joe @ 9457-0678 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday. Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

Thank EOR SURVEYOR
Th you. Please initial here after completion of pre-repair ins pecton.
Thank you.

@ Appointed surveyor
Name & Signature
Regards, ( g )

Elaine Toh (Secretary) ‘
VISION LAW LLC Date & Time of Inspection :
133 New Bridge Road




#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
" Singapore 059413
Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 65356802

cc: SBV 6828 A — By fax: 64578287 only

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, 10 February, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Elaine Toh; Hwang, Shiang Y1

Ce: ylteam26@gmail.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD2000638/SYH - PRI/ SKZ2917A(NR) & SBV6828A ACC ON 9 FEBRUARY 2020
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
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 10/02/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
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Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvev@sompo.com.sg

@s

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

OMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

P” Google Play

[ AppStore

! For Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel. Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

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

From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh(@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: vlteam26(@gmail.com

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SBV 6828 A --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBV 6828
A AND SKZ 2917 A ON 9 FEBRUARY 2020 ALONG 8 JALAN GIRANG AT ABOUT 1930 HOURS
Importance: High

Our Ref: SBV 6828 A (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by CHEONG SHENG HONG JOSHUA to notify you of a road traffic accident on 9 February 2020 at
about 1930 hours along 8 Jalan Girang involving our client’s vehicle registration number SBV 6828 A and vehicle
registration number SKZ 2917 A driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like

5




to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
* our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. '

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)/ Fax: 65356802

ce: SBV 6828 A — By fax: 64578287 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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
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_da -l; -l Pte Ltd Campany Registration No. 139607 198R
51 UBI AVE 1. #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your ref: CMTD2000638/SYH

Our ref: CS/SM020002276/Kvf3 DATE: 12/2/2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SBV 6828A

We thank you for your instruction on 10/2/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on_11/2/2020 at the premises of M/s HC AUTO PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S$12,211.86

Revised Estimate Amount : $$2,987.20

"Check" Items Amount : §8$2,623.67

Market Value : S8

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8§

Nett Value : S$

Description of Damage: Nearsie

The vehicle sustained damages at the - —

o/s front portion J front

offside
Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

KENNETH KONG
Licensed Appraiser



‘'Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 February, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Elaine Toh; Hwang, Shiang Yi; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’;
sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: ylteam26@gmail.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD2000638/SYH - LKK/ SKZ2917A & SBV6828A ACC ON 9 FEBRUARY 2020

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

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg




@ SOMPO ' A Century of Trust

lNSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

¢ Download on the

@& App Store

For Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | = For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

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

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: ylteam26@gmail.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000638/SYH - PRI/ SKZ2917A(NR) & SBV6828A ACC ON 9 FEBRUARY 2020
ALONG 8 JALAN GIRANG AT ABOUT 1930 HOURS

Importance: High

Qur Ref: SBV 6828 A (et)
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
CONSULTANTS PTE L as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Venue: H C Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722
Contact: Mr. Joe (@ 9457-0678 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

I'hank vou. Please initial here after completion of pre-repair ins pecfion.

Thank you
@ Appointed surveyor

(Name & Signature)

Date & Time of Inspection :




o Regards.

‘Elaine Toh (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 65356802

oo SBV 6828 A — By fax: 64578287 only

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teof@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 10 February, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Elaine Toh; Hwang, Shiang Yi

Ce: ylteam26(@gmail.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

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
Kenneth K-ong (North
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

@ SOMPO A century of Trust
@ entury of Trus

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

" Downioad on the GETmON
App Store P> Google Play
Download now @ PP or
For Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Ce: viteam26/@wgmail.com

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



* We are instructed by CHEONG SHENG HONG JOSHUA to notify you of a road traffic accident on 9 February 2020 at
-about 1930 hours along 8 lalan Girang invaolving our client’s vehicle registration number SBV 6828 A and vehicle
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
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 65356802

ec; SBV 6828 A — By fax: 64578287 only

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



_ MVAZ20018277 / VAC - Sin Ming

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/02/2020 15:24
SUBMITTED BY: Noor Zarifah Binte Mohd Majead

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cnrrecllx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability. D —

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/02/2020 15:24
Date Of Accident 09/02/2020 19:30
Exact Location Of Accident 08 JALAN GIRANG
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SBVE828A
Name Of Registered Owner CHEONG SHENG HONG JOSHUA
NRIC No SXXXX299J)
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-84445141
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-84445141
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model HARRIER

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company e
Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number A300233050QMY

Cover Note Number

iver i
Name of Driver CHEONG SHENG HONG JOSHUA

NRIC No SXXXX299J

Date Of Birth 27/01/1983

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 14/09/2009

Driving Experience 10 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-84445141

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-84445141

EMail Address NOEMAIL
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

i
i
e

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s) =i

Are accident photos available for attachment?

G

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

11 JALAN GIRANG
359183

NO

OWNER

e
G
e

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
AFTER RAIN
WET

e

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKZ2917A
MAZDA 6

PRIVATE CAR
NG SHEAU LIAN
SXXXX762J
96782052
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive # 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722

Tel : 6457 0678
Co.and GST Reg. No. : 20082 0153N

Date : 10/02 /2020

: 6457 8287
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ESTIMATE COSTS REPAIR
o7 :
Mr Cheong Sheng Hong Joshua 74 en S
C/o 160 Sin Ming Drive 2/
# 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City C-,. @42 50/
Singapore 575722 /4‘&»-17 47%# A
7

Dear Sir / Madam ,

{'a/.?,
Vehicle no. SBV 6828 A - Toyota Harrier Elegance 2.0 (A )
Accident date 09/02/2020

| Quantity Descriptions Amount ( S$) |
1 pc o/s head lamp Ag% 3.221.00 7"/
I pc o/s head lamp lower bracket s 717 9130 =
I pc o/s head lamp lower sponge $  fx 4500 X
I pe front bumper fascia ~ / 3/¢ B 1.1 1,450.50 —
I pe front bumper reinforcement § 2 31930 X
1 pe o/s front bumper side beam $ 7L 9360 X
1 pc o/s front bumper side clip § T 550 =~
1 pc ofs front bumper side retainer $ 217 9130 —
1 pc front bumper lower cover $ I~ 136.00 X
1 pc o/s front bumper fog lamp $ fx 26450 x
1 pe o/s front bumper fog lamp cover $CM 9233
1 pc o/s front fender P/ P20 $ 1,02230 ~—
1 pe ofs front fender inner garnish $ 41320 X
1 pc o/s front shock absorber $ f 430,00 v
1 pc o/s front knuckle arm $ Fu 550.00 X
1 pc o/s front knuckle arm bearing § ¥~ 555.00 X
I pc o/s front lower arm § f~ 42832 A
$ 9.209.15
Less 25 % $ 2,302.29
[$  6906.86 |

1 pc o/s front wheel rim f‘m % $‘Q“ 600.00 sn g /ddrns
1 pc o/s front wheel tyre $/< 38500 sn X

Balance C/FD
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[$  7.891.86 |




) H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive # 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co.and GST Reg. No. : 20082 0153N

Balance B/FD  ( SBV 6828 A) [s  7.891.86 |
Labour charges $ 1,800.00 4‘ Ga(’
To putty and spray painting $ 1.600.00 ?.fo(
To check wiring $ 250.00 zﬁ(
To check wheel alignment S 120.00 a/p(
To remove and refix front undercarrige $ v 350.00 X
To re-seal anti rust $ 200.00 %, 74
$ 12.211.86
Plus : 7% GST $ 854.83
Sub_Total [$  13,066.69 |
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Hdis B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/SM0O20002276/Kvf3e2
o A [IHAHA
#05-01/06 Date 24-02-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
e Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKZ 2917A Veh. Inspected SBV 6828A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000638/SYH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 10/02/2020
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HARRIER (A) c.c 1986
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZSUB00079167 Colour METALLIC BLACK
Odometer 47425 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/65R17 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/65R17 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/65 R17 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/65 R17 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/02/2020 Inspection Date 11/02/2020
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #05-09
Repairer HC AUTO & MOTORS SERVICE
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBV 6828A
: i _ Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | =stmare B (sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|0/S HEAD LAMP MTG CRACKED 3,221.00 3,221.00
1|0/S HEAD LAMP LOWER BRACKET DISTORTED 91.30 91.30
1]0/S HEAD LAMP LOWER SPONGE SERVICEABLE 45.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER FASCIA BUCKLED / 1,450.50 1,310.00
DENTED
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 319.30 -
LABOUR
1|0/S FRONT BUMPER SIDE BEAM TO REPAIR SEE 93.60 -
LABOUR
1]10/S FRONT BUMPER SIDE CLIP NECESSARY 5.50 5.50
1]10/S FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER DISTORTED 91.30 91.30
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER SERVICEABLE 136.00 “
1|0/S FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP SERVICEABLE 264.50 l
1]10/S FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER MTG CRACKED 92.33 92.33
1|0/S FRONT FENDER BENT 1,022.30 919.20
1|/0/S FRONT FENDER INNER GARNISH SERVICEABLE 413.20
1|0/S FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 430.00 -
1]10/S FRONT KNUCKLE ARM SERVICEABLE 550.00
1]/0/S FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING NOT NECESSARY 555.00
1|/0/S FRONT LOWER ARM SERVICEABLE 428.32
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -2,302.29 -1,432.66
6,906.86 4,297 97
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1]10/S FRONT WHEEL RIM (SN) SCRATCHED 600.00 100.00
1|0/S FRONT WHEEL TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 385.00 E
985.00 100.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 1,800.00 400.00
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT AND O/S FRONT
BUMPER SIDE BEAM.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING. 1,600.00 450.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 250.00 20.00

Report Ref No. CS/SM020002276/Kvf3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No..2 of 2
gt imate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Est
o ponof Workshop (§))| (5)
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
TO RE-SEAL ANTI RUST. 200.00 30.00
4,320.00 960.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,211.86 5,357.97
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,250.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Az

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Report Ref No. CS/SM020002276/Kvf3e2




